ORBAY
COUNCIL ""'
Monday, 26 March 2018

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 5 April 2018

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
K Torquay, TO1 3DR /

Members of the Committee

Councillor Stocks .
. Councillor Thomas (J)
Councillor Stubley

A prosperous and healthy Torbay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Lisa Antrobus, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207087
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)



mailto:governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/

(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Beverley Park, Goodrington Road, Paignton TQ4 7JE

To consider an application for Premises Licence in respect of
Beverley Park, Goodrington Road, Paignton.

(2)

(Pages 3 - 33)



Agenda ltem 5

ORBAY

COUNCIL g N

Public Agenda Item: Yes

Title: Beverley Park, Goodrington Road, Paignton TQ4 7JE

Wards Affected: Churston with Galmpton

To: Licensing Sub Committee 5 April 2018
Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208293

Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a new Premises Licence.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public
Nuisance”.

1.4 The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues
arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed
that a hearing is not necessary. A decision must be made, having considered the
Representations, either:-

(a) to grant the licence subject to
(i) such conditions as are consistent with the submitted operating Schedule
modified to such extent as the authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives, and
(if) any condition which must under Section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence;

(Such conditions may differ in respect of different parts of the Premises and/or
different activities).

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor;
(d) to reject the application.

forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

Page 3



15

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Applicant and Interested Party following the
determination of the matter.

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 17 of the Act for a Premises Licence
to permit licensable activities at the Premise detailed above. Details of the relevant
pages of the application are shown in Appendix 1.

A brief description of the application, as follows:-
Films from 10.00 until 23.00 indoors 7 days a week.

Live Music; Performance of Dance; anything of a similar description to Live Music,
Recorded Music and Performance of Dance from 10.00 until 00.30 indoors 7 days
a week.

Recorded Music from 08.00 until 00.30 indoors 7 days a week.

Late Night Refreshment from 23.00 until 02.00 indoors and outdoors 7 days a
week.

The Supply of Alcohol from 08.00 until 00.30 indoors and outdoors 7 days a week.
To be open to the Public from 07.00 until 02.00 7 days a week.

The Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 17(5) but is unable to issue the Licence,
as relevant Representations have been received. The Licensing Authority is also
satisfied that the Representations have been received within the appropriate time
scale, have not been subsequently withdrawn and are not vexatious or frivolous.

We have received five Representations from Members of the Public in relation to
the Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. These are shown
as Appendix 2.

There have been no additional Representations received from any Responsible
Authority or any other Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 18(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representation and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted
by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 2(1) of Schedule 5 to :-

Page 4



(a) The holder of the licence against any decision
(1) to impose conditions on the licence, or
(i) to take any step to exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify a
person as Premises Supervisor.
(b) Any person who made a relevant Representation who desires to contend
(1) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or
(i) that, on granting the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
imposed different or additional conditions, or taken any step to
exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify person as Premises
Supervisor.

2.7  Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the Court,
and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

Appendices

Appendix 1 Details of the application.
Appendix 2 Five Representations from members of the public.

Documents available in Members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016.

Page 5



Agenda Item 5
Appendix L ... o

TORBAY COUNGIL
26 JAN 2018
LICENSING ACT 20¢

APPLICATION
FOR THE GRANT OF A
PREMISES LICENCE

PMMUNITY sareTy

NOTIFICATION

Information held by Torbay Council complies with and is held in accordance with the UK Data
Protection Act 1998. The information that you provide on this form will only be used for this
application form and will only be disclosed where necessary under any applicable legislation.

Information may also be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example with the

police and other agencies as required by law, such as the Audit Commission under the National
Fraud Initiative data malching exercise.

You have a right of access to your personal information. If you wish to access your personal
information or exercise any of your rights under the legislation then please contact Torbay
Council’s Information Governance team on 01803 20 7467. Further information can be found on
the Information Governance pages on Torbay Council's Internet site at, www. torbay.gov.uk

Co:ﬁgleted forms should be returned to:

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Torbay Council

Community Safety

C/O Torquay Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

Contact Details:

Tel: 01803 208025 ' Web: www.torbay.gov.uk

Email: licensing@torbay.gov.uk




FORM B
ORBAY

m*-‘__-.-_—(

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licance under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Beverley Park , Goodrington Road

Post town | Paignton, Devon Postcode TQ4 7JE

Telephone number at premises (if any) X

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £220,000.00

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * O please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i.  as alimited company X please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

OO0000

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 7



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

]
f) a health service body O please complete section (B)
O

a) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2of Part  [[]  please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within

the meaning of that Part} in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in {1 please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises IZ/
for licensable activities; or

| am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

; Other Title (for
Mr O Mrs [} Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of Birth l am 18 years old or (1  Please tick yes
over
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Posicode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 8




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title {for
M
r 0 Ms [ Miss [] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
OD:;f of Birth | am 18 years old or [0 Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Beveriey Parks (Paignton} Limited

Address

Beverley Park
Goodrington Road
Paignton

Deven

TQ4 7JE

Registered number (where applicable}
10445698

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Private Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)
01803 843 887

E-mail address (opiional)
gary@beverley-holidays.co.uk

Page 9




Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do
you want it to end?

DD_MM__ YYYY
PN bRBRPHE]

DD_MM __ YYyy
LTI TTTT]

Please give a generai description of th
Holiday Park with entertainment facilities

e premises (please read guidance note 1)

If 5,000 or more peaple are ex

time, please state the number expected to atiend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licens
2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment {please read guidance note 2)

a)
b)
<)
d)
e}
U]
Q)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment {if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance {if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 10

pected to aitend the premises at any one

-

ing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act

Please tick any that
apply

O

X X O0OKX

X X




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indaors &

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors [

Day Start Finish Both I

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

e guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard fimings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
cotumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6}

Sat

Sun

Page 11

TS




Films

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors %
guidance note 3)

Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 10:00 |23:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue [ 10:00 |23:00

Wed 10:00 | 23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur [ 10:00 |23:00

Fri 10:00 | 23:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat 10:00 | 23:00

Sun 10:00 | 23:00

Page 12




Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors A

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors |

Day Start Finish Both =
Mon 10:00 | 00:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue 110.00 |00:30
Wed 10:00 | oo-30 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur | 10:00 | 00:30
Fri 10:00 | 00:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
= the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read gmdance note 6)
Sat 10:00 | 00:30
On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve
Sun 10:00 | 00:30 to the start of permitted hours on the following day (indoors only).

Page 13




Recorded music

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or hoth — please tick Indoors m

(please read gu1dance note 3)

Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both B
Mon 08:00 |00:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue 08:00 | 00:30
Wed | 08:00 |[00:30 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur | 08:00 | 00:30
Fri 08:00 | 00:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 6)
Sat : 3
AR L On New Years Eve from end of permitied hours on New Years Eve to
the starl of permitted hours on the following day (indoors only).
Sun 08:00 | 00:30

10

Page 14




Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place -
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors )3

timings {please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

(please read guidance note 3)

O

Outdoors

Both

{Z]

Mon | 40:00 | 00:30

Tue 10:00 | 00:30

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed | 10:00 | 00:30

Thur | 10:00 | 00:30

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

Fri 10:00 | 00:30

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat 10;00 | 00:30

Sun 10:00 | 00:30

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve
to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

1

Page 15




Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), {f) or

{9)

Standard days and
timings {please read

guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Karaoke, Comedy

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors X
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon 10:00 00:30 guidance note 3) Outdoors D
Both O
Tue 10:00 | 00:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed | 10:.00 |00:30
Thur | 10:00 00:30 | State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
: i description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read guidance
note 5)
Fi |10:00 | 00:30
Sat 10:00 | 00:30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
N the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within {e),
or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the left
please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun
:0 :30
[ G On New Year's Eve from end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
the start of permitted hours on the following day.




Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Wiil the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

please tick (please read guidance note 3)

[

Qutdoors

Both

<

Mon | 23:00 | 02:00

Tue 23.00 | 02:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed |23:00 |02:00

Thur 123:00 |02:00

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshiment (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 23:00 | 02:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat 23:.00 | 02:00

Sun 23:00 | 02:00

note 6)

On New Year’s Eve from end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
the start of permitted hours on the following day.

An additional hour to the standard and naon-standard hours on the day,
and limited to the day, when British Summer Time Commences

13

Page 17




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption = | on, the

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises ]

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Off th.e 0
premises

Day Start Finish Both X

guidance note 5)

Tue 08:00 | 00:30

Wed | 08:00 |00:30

Mon 08:00 | 00:30 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

Thur | 08:00 | 00:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

Fri 08:00 | 00:30

Sun 08:00 | 00:30

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

On New Year's Eve from end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
Sat 08:00 | 00-30 the start of permitted hours on the following day.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor:

Name

Nicola Caron Furneaux
Date of Birth ZHPERE®
Address

s,
L s
Postcode | QERO®

Personat licence number (if known)

o Ay

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Torbay Council

14

Page 18




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or

matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children {please read guidance note 9).

Gaming Machines: There is a Family Entertainment Centre on the premises and two category C
gaming machines in the Starlight room next to the servery. These are shown on the plan.

L

guidance note 6)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Day Start Finish

Mon 07:00 | 02:00

Tue | 07:00 |02:00

Wed |07:00 |02:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on

Thur | 67:00 |02:00 | 'the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 07:00 |02:00 { On New Year's Eve from end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
the start of permitted hours an the following day.

Sat 07:00 | 02:00 |An additional hour to the standard and non-standard hours on the day,
and limited to the day, when British Summer Time Commences.

Sun 07:00 | 02:00

15

Page 19




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

+ The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy and any individual who appears to be
under the age of 25 will be required to produce an approved form of photographic
identification as outlined within the Torbay Council’s Licensing Statement of Principles.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

» A CCTV system, capable of providing images of an evidential standard in all lighting
conditions, particularly with regard to facial recognition, shall operate throughout the times
the premises are open to the public, with monitors behind all bars and a recording system. All
recordings shall be kept for a minimum of 14 days and copies of recordings shall be supplied
to the police within 7 days of any request.

e Alldrinks shall be served in toughened/strengthened glasses or plastic/polycarbonate

vessels and no alcohal shall be served in glass boltles from which it Is intended or likely that
a person shall drink.

c¢) Public safety

» The staff operating within the premises shall be trained in emergency evacuation and first aid
in order to ensure the safety of customers in the event of emergency.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

o st afar o arde

R T ES s ) B, o

ol

¢) The protection of children from harm

¢ The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy and any individual who appears to be
under the age of 25 will be required to produce an approved form of photographic
identification as outlined within the Torbay Councils Licensing Statement of Principles.
All bar staff are suitably trained to prevent the sale of alcohol to anyone under the age of 18

* No-one under the age of 18 is to be employed in the sale of alcohol.

* Anyone under the age of 16 needs to be supervised by a responsible adult at all times.

= a 15 -
Page 20




The CPreyenkion of Poblic A0 sowtce

Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the neighbourhood
to be unreasonably disturbed.

The volume of amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment provided shall at all times be

under the control of the licensee/management and the controlling mechanism shall be operated from a
part of lhe premises nol accessible 1o the public.

The volume of any regulated entertainment will be under the control of the management at all times.

Should monitoring indicate that the volume should be reduced, management shall take steps to ensure
levels are reduced immediately

Noise from regulated entertainment (in the form of live and recorded music) shall not be
distinguishable from the ambient noise 10 meters or more from the premises boundary. This
shall be assessed from the street, were possible. However, should a complaint from a
resident in the area be made, steps shall be taken to ensure that noise breakout is reduced to
a level agreed with the Local Authority and the residents.

Doors and windows must be kept shut during enlertainment 1o reduce noise breakout. A management
scheme will be in place to ensure this siluation remains.

Page 21



N N

{20-52ne ou B oos) days

Busuesy ..IN\.-:.
' moys Junsixe es Fuerd
l]'l’lls S ——e ————

NONDIVS p
QYOU NOLDNINGOOD =
XUV ATTHIATS
ORTEN

10D)SHHVd ATIHZAIE

Lali:l

virgyase sy

L] ({1 1L
R oDy SO 116
- [n] ) L]

TIHOAY 4 I w‘_
1183 AV ﬁ ] D_ . o oS
o T + ] o ¥

D £ |
v B 33
et [—— o
SAFRATIEREY
12§ OVIGINY 5 DAEVICT SH
oo e n
LS : .
L I..U o AeseaTg pue Juesmse
oy bt WOELE JsuRsTIe -] -
P |
&
: _ )
sors s UoER R | i
% ._ N "
ey (I o yyes i
yat ~ S : _
D] N a \_u.r( . IIT I
o] o wrw| _ o
oo | 2| wa| e |
— |
C - * _V/v.f‘
53] LY epea | Fcﬂ

ouoam o Emajw ] g °
= TIMLOPAND Jdﬂa?ﬂau T e
% TX SVADDL O @o@ﬂdu O - ..,

Lt anld
i) Lalt
w3

HET) KT P A B BLLLYRTTY n_a

= Mk i O ‘h‘ ae
E

Page 22




LLLd ping
o

xl

40041 Jxys

Beruasy

LOfISNIR PUE SEG MDUY Digstyrd oo euempd
Frma

! NOINDIVY
OVOH NOIDNG00D
NUVd ATISIARR
-y

QL HNOIDNIEBODODIS NUVS ATIHIASE

Lia:]

e
Ll T LU T
w1 iN e avOmR e NN i-K

SLOELIHOUV
LLOITTH AV

s

v

rorr e oy at
Lt 4
1A o0 @ e Ty

W N !."a_

e s s PPV e o B i ey o
L ok M 0 0 ok w0

i

SHur =

eale funeas

12q

2P M3 0k phcon

il

Page 23



al0Js = jueyd

saysmbunea any
NG 1jo8yod pue
—om aJuadl| JJO

goueljua

-
o

R e P R R Byl LA,

Page 24




Page 25



Agenda Item 5
Appendix 2

13" February 2018
Executive Head of Community Safety ‘
Torbay Council TORBAY COUNCIL
C/O Torquay Town Hall,
Castle Circus, vh R TUE ,
TORQUAY !
TQI 3DR )
1* Application Notice. | COMMU NITYSJ’:“\_F_"EI_\_
Dear Sir/Madam,

We are appalled that this application for external music being played Monday to Sunday until
21:30hrs being put forward by Beverley Park Holiday Camp is even up for consideration.

Our property including others Is right behind the camp’s reception area and we would be subjected
to music blaring out on a daily basis. Both my husband and | were brought up in Torbay living
around this area all our lives and Beverly Park has been here for a very long time.

We moved to our present address in Davies Avenue in 2015 and accepted a certain amount of low
level noise that comes from the camp and holidaying guests, enjoying their holidays. In the avenue
many of our neighbours, our selves included are senior citizens and we are afraid that this will upset
the community greatly, also affecting our well being and the value of our properties. After all who
would want to buy a property when they know music will be being played outside at the back of
their bungalows when relaxing in their gardens untit 21.30 hrs ?

In the summer when the weather is hot are we going to have to close all our windows and doors and
stifle in the heat in order to shut out the sound of music coming frorn the camp? This would not be
acceptable for us or our neighbours and | hope and trust that this application will be refused.

2" Application Notice

Regarding this new application many residents might not be aware of it and | only knew of it’s
existence as | saw the person take the old one down and replace it with what’s there now.

Our concerns after reading this new notice are that the level of noise radiating from the camp even
though it would be indoors will increase to an unacceptable level with the longer hours proposed i.e
after midnight. Revellers leaving the camp are bound to be in high spirits and noisy. Itis very quiet
in this street after 10.30 pm and we do not wish for it to be compromised by extended music hours
proposed by Beverley Park. This would make our lives a misery and be detrimental to our well
being!!!!

I hope you will take ours and others justified concerns and complaints and refuse both applications
on the grounds of excessive noise levels in a built up residential area.

Yours sincerely




Licensing and Public Protection

Torbay C i}

e s TORBAY COUNCIL |
Castle Circus

181 90R 2 3FFS 7179

Lcommn 1=

20/2/2018

Dear Licensing Dept,

I wish to register my concerns and possible objections about applications for “New Premises licenses”
049714,049721 and 049770. | am not sure, but 049721 may have been withdrawn now. These were all
made by Beverley Park Holiday Camp, Goodrington Road, Paignton, Devon, TQ4 7JE plus a few alternative
slightly different close postcodes (large premises spanning several).

Concerns regarding Licensing Objectives:- The prevention of Public Nuisance and Public Safety.

1). I am concerned that the outdoor music they propose might be hear-able from the houses in Davies
Avenue that back on to the camp. | suffer from beat sensitive epilepsy, which means | have seizures which
are triggered by repetitive music beat or pneumatic drills. Whereas | don’t live in Davies Ave, my mother in
her 90's does, and | spend a lot of time there looking after her. She needs a lot of assistance and | am her
carer. If | can’t go there any more, | don’t know of anyone who can take over caring for her.

2). | am also concerned that the outdoor music might reach the Gibson Gardens houses especially no 23,
This is less than 100 meters in a straight line, from the Davies Avenue one’s. My concerns are that | would
have to evacuate my home every time the music comes across, or have seizures. Seizures can be fatal. |
am not very mobile for dashing out the house because | have had a stroke myself, which would exacerbate
the situation. Nor can | hop around at the end of the road for long (one leg is affected by stroke), waiting
for the music to stop. | can’t drive away (not allowed to because of epilepsy). My partner and | have only
just bought a house there, which we only selected because it was quiet from music from passing cars there
and | can easily get to my mums from there. | have not yet moved in, but we intended to move there as
soon as we have done it up(lt is in need of quite a bit of repair}. We don’t want to be driven out already,
before | have even moved in, especially after so much effort doing it up.

if the music beat will not increase from the camp at either of these locations then | have no objections.

Kind Regards

Page 27



TORBAY COUNCIL

21 FEB 2018

COMMUNITY SAFETY

12 February 2018

Executive Head of Community Safety

Torbay Council v
C/0 Torquay Town Hal!

Castle Circus J
Torquay TQ1 3DR

Dear Sirs

Re Applications for a Premises Licence for Beverley Park, Goodrington Road, Paignton

Further to your local notices regarding Beverley Park wanting to play music outside and have live
music /recorded music/dance/performances etc untit 00.30 and jate night refreshments until
2.00am and supply of alcohol until 00.30, | oppose these applications.

My home and garden backs on to Beverley park and | can see some of the caravans at the end of my
garden (I am very close). | often sit in my garden in the warmer months and relish the peace and
quiet. | have lived here for over 13 years and am in my eighties and would find the outside music and
late night activities to be very distracting and distressing. ! am a light sleeper and do not want to be
woken during the night by loud music and noisy guests staying on Beverley Park causing me anxiety.
| also feel that this would encourage the caravan guests to have loud music and drink alcohol outside
their caravans late at night which would increase the noise further.

This is a good, quiet, respected neighbourhood with a high number of elderly residents, and | do not
want Beverley Park to turn into a theme park and music venue. It is a family caravan park and should
remain so.

Even though | have occasionally heard loud noises from the park, ! believe if these applications were
granted, it would greatly increase the noise further to a disapproving level and upset and distress
myself and the neighbourhood. Therefore | do not approve Beverley parks application requests as |
would hear the noise from my home.

Yours faithfully

P.S. This could aiso devalue properties in Davies Avenue, Gibson Road, Goodrington Road and
surrounding streets, and could ‘put off' any prospective buyers.

Page 28



Executive Head of Community Safety,
M

Torbay Council TORBAY éémblL
Torquay Town Hall 20 FEB 2013
Castle Circus

Torguay TQ1 3DR COMMUNITY SAFETY

Dear Sir/Madam

Ref: Beverley Park, Goodrington Road, Paignton TQ4 7JE

It has come to our notice that the above Holiday Park has made 2 applications for
alterations/extension to their Liquor/Music & Dancing Licences, both indoor and out.

My partner and | both strongly object to any alteration to the licence, especially music indoor and

out, late night refreshments until 02.00 every day, and supply of alcohol from 08.00am to 00.30
every day.

The noise pollution already from their seasonal operation is sometimes too much, our house which
is in a retirement area, is only 50 metres from their main concert hall and aiready destroys the
evening tranquillity of our garden during the summer months. For the council to consider any
extension or even outdoor music would be totally unreasonable. | have enclosed with this letter a

Google aerial photo which shows just how close ourselves, and our neighbours are to this holiday
park.

We do hope that our objections are not ignored and that these permissions are not granted.

There is a distance of less than 3 metres from our garden boundary to their caravans when they
were renewed some years ago, the hedge boundary was then the only division, since then due to
increased noise and especially bad language from time to time, possibly due to alcoho! consumption,
we have had to erect a fence inside our boundary. There have also been burglaries to homes in our
street and vandalism to cars over the years, possibly related to alcohal, the police always
suggesting that it may be holiday makers from the Park.

Yours sincerely




— .
X

...l.ﬂ#.un __.._.. -.li.. ,l\.._.«.
_...,_Ooom_mmm;:x




aE_.um,&b.qadﬁ a) &

yoigi B8ARM 8 oxE 0.8
Aepiio 0} ABpUO M

4GE 1011 Aenbiol SEMGE

Ty
LA

sgap fpounc’) fpgie

) JO Jaedse i
Mo | 0) B g

wIanAreses Aunti

Page 31



9505 Arriaged vl

Lv ANASAVDEY WO g 5,

R Ay Anysanst] o wuinoy - gl

o 5z TARINIS o) ASPUON) 0C° 2 maun ¢ —

L O sures BU) UITLML Sap o, Ofno) |

;\qu\.\. .hil 0 rtu..: U HIRIOS 8OUed Bunemxy "y |
T o 2 @41 JOPHM O} epEL o) LOnEIndde

s .. Lve hrd $g] INAD LANIE Dl
“® .”...r..““.: syt 10 Silnmouy Eﬁﬁg |
e o i o
RS AT AR P e BYSLOUSDs X .?
s’ %.Mm ssaMyNT B O] UL BN gf
per IO RIS OJID D) 81040q
o 1 PN é 0 10 Pacves
avid 1 AN . Poranye kuy

e, 7y LEORYY TN OO D6U UIR OE'6 O SUn0y oy T
o sy SN ESUD O umB}t Aenbsog O Younog

I“m LR

a

b.l.

TR TS LTERREATT A _
v AT ) L0 POTCIST B 0e3 LOGRRdde By) 10 SR
woy} (LMOYS sostaxd

AN [ vedSALk 2 J0) AIOYNTY DUISUSON] S 1000
“ ] SEY ORI 0B 18] LAHT AQRINY S 890N

30NIDIT SISINTN

}
T L Ml v ML 40 STVA30
PP o 10“ By PPOH valBuupoog iﬁ&lﬁ/u
L ey <3800V TV180d ONv 3
it et 30 5 Lih 4]
i P gend® T ojutwd) SEa Asjieasg T T g
sear= w?iuadakd 40 ANV MN | 1
S LNATNNT ASRLALIS 0 Grgay  ————e__ ¥ |
g —

wny |
|

POy oy |
w

g, A ARt JU NI DATTIONT 8U) JO Seoum e mpue |

Y404 NOILVDITddY

W2 gy ONISNZI

o

Page 32



12O TORBAY COUNCIL

COMMUNITY SAFETY |

Re planning application Beverley Park Goodrington Road

As our garden backs onto this caravan park we have no
problem with indoor music, we stili hear from indors anyway
and this is quite loud enough thank you.

People will be drinking until the bar shuts and after finnishing
them off. Late night refreshments from 23.00 - 2.00 am will
lead to drunken and excessive noise as they go back to the
caravans, its more like night club hours. Cant they eat in the
caravan even then some are still rowdy.

| strongly object to this application due to noise problems as it
is over three hours after the bar closes. Till 2.00 am is taking the
mickey. It will cause a nuisance enough is enough.

Page 33



	Agenda
	5 Beverley Park, Goodrington Road, Paignton TQ4 7JE
	05042018  Beverly Park  New App 1.pdf
	05042018  Beverly Park  New App 2.pdf


